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Holland, Rogers & Hazard

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JOHN W. HOLLAND 

HERBERT T. ROGERS 

ELMER E. HAZARD

File #3230

ATLANTIC NATIONAL BANK BUILDING

Jacksonville, Florida

August 16, 1932

Mrs. R. H. Walker, 
621 West State St., 
Jacksonville, Fla.

Dear Madam:-

In re: N. Half Lot 5, Block 1, Bur­
bridge’s Addition to Jackson­
ville.

We have heretofore corresponded with you in 
reference to tax sale certificates on the above property and 
you have taken care of some. However, we have heretofore 
called your attention to one you have not taken care of, the 
1930 certificate #3203, on which there is now due $32.99.

This certificate, being more than two years old, 
is subject to foreclosure at any time. If you wish to take 
care of this certificate with partial payments we will be pleas­
ed to handle the matter in that way, but please arrange to take 
care of it right away.

Very truly yours,

EEH-W

HOLLAND, ROGERS & HAZARD,

By
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